
FEBRUARY 13, 2023 
WORK SESSION 
SAWDON ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 
BOARD ROOM 
6:00 PM

Grand Ledge Public Schools

Board of Education



Grand Ledge Public Schools 
 

Work Session 
of the 

Board of Education 
 

Please take notice that the Board of Education will hold a Work Session 
Meeting on: 
 

Date:  Monday, February 13, 2023 
 

Place:  Sawdon Administration Building 
   Board Room 
   220 Lamson Street 

     Grand Ledge, MI  48837  
  

Once the meeting begins, it will be Live Streamed 

at: youtube.com/@GLPS21 (click on Live) 
 

Time:  6:00 p.m.  
 

Purpose:  General Business  
 

Phone:  (517) 925-5400 
 
Board minutes are located at the Board of Education office, 220 Lamson 
Street, Grand Ledge, MI  48837 
 
 
  

William A. Barnes, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
 
cc: Buildings 
 Board Members 
 Lansing State Journal 
 Grand Ledge Independent 
 Melissa Mazzola, Co-President, GLEA  
 Greg Almy, Co-President, GLEA 

Cindy Zerbe, President, MEA/NEA Unit I, Secretarial /Clerical 
 TBD, President, MEA/NEA Unit III, Food Service 
 Vicki Wenzlick, President, MEA/NEA Unit IV, TA/HC/Bus Assistants & Adv. Club 

Danis Peck, President, IUOE Local 547, A, B, C, E & H AFL-CIO, Bus Drivers 
Kelly LeSatz, President, Custodial Association 

Date of Posting: February 8, 2023 
NOTE:  Individuals may address the Board for up to three (3) minutes in the Public Comment segment of the meeting.  Any person with a 
disability needing accommodations to attend a Board of Education meeting should contact Kim Manning at 925-5401 at least three (3) days 
prior to the date of the meeting he/she plans to attend 



 
NOTE:  Individuals may address the Board for up to three (3) minutes in the Public Comment segments of the meeting.   If any person 
with a disability needs accommodations at the Board of Education meeting, please contact Kim Manning at 925-5401 at least three (3) 
days prior to the date of the meeting he/she plans to attend. 
 

 
 

Grand Ledge Public Schools 
Board of Education 
MEETING AGENDA 

Monday, February 13, 2023 
Committee of the Whole / Work Session 

 
 

I. Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance ………………...………...…………. Jarrod Smith, President 
 

II. Roll Call………………...………...………………………….………Dr. Bill Barnes, Superintendent 
 

III. Public Comment 

 

IV. Discussion Items 
A. 98B Data Presentation 
B. Sale of Wacousta Elementary Building 
C. Strategic Plan SMART Goal Implementation Planning 

 

V. Action Items 
A. Approval of January 23, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes 

B. Approval of Teacher Hiring 
a. Destaine Johnson – 4th Grade – Delta Center 
b. Rachel Hess – Math – Grand Ledge High School 

C. Approval of Agreement for Consent Election in MERC Case No. 23-A-0068-RC 

D. Approval of the Payment of Capital Funds Invoices 
a. Moss Technologies 
b. Trades – January 2023 

® E.T. MacKenzie ® Integrity Interiors ® Vander Hyde Mechanical 

E. Approval of the Payment of Sinking Fund Invoice 
a. Dobie Construction 
b. Myers Plumbing 
c. Superior Electric x2 

F. Approval of the Payment of Proposal 1, Series 2 Bond Invoices 
a. Clark Construction – January 2023 
b. GMB Architects & Engineers – January 2023 
c. Trades – January 2023 

® Applied Flooring 

® Architectural metals 
® B & J Painting 
® Blue Star 

® Complete Enclosures 

® Ewing Electric, Inc. 

® Glazing Solutions, Inc. 
® Great Lakes Systems, Inc. 
®  Justice Fence 

® Lapeer Steel, Inc. 

®  Mall City Mechanical, Inc. 

® Moore Trosper Construction  
® Ritsema Associates 
® Vander Hyde Mechanical 

G. Approval of the Payment of Proposal 2, Series 1 Bond Invoices 
a. Stafford-Smith 

H. Approval of the Payment of Proposal 2, Series 2 Bond Invoices 
a. Clark Construction – January 2023 
b. GMB Architects & Engineers – January 2023 
c. Haworth, Inc. x5 
d. Wenger Corp. 
e. Trades – January 2023 

® Aaron Glass 
® Architectural Metals, Inc. 

® Centennial Electric 
®  Dobie Construction 

® Great Lakes Systems, Inc. 
® H & H Painting Company 

® Integrity Interiors, Inc. 
® Moore Trosper Construction 

® Professional Thermal Systems 
® Stonecreek Interior Systems 

®  Total Fire Protection 

Page 1 of 2 



 
NOTE:  Individuals may address the Board for up to three (3) minutes in the Public Comment segments of the meeting.   If any person 
with a disability needs accommodations at the Board of Education meeting, please contact Kim Manning at 925-5401 at least three (3) 
days prior to the date of the meeting he/she plans to attend. 
 

 
 

 
Grand Ledge Public Schools 

Board of Education 
MEETING AGENDA 

Monday, February 13, 2023 
Committee of the Whole / Work Session 

 
 
 

VI. Comments from Staff and Board 
 

VII. Future Topics 
• Board Bond Advisory – Monday, February 27, 2023, 5:00 p.m., Sawdon Room 107 
• Regular Meeting – Monday, February 27, 2023, 6:00 p.m., Sawdon Board Room 

 
 

VIII. Closed Session – Negotiations (As per Section 8(1)(c) of the Open Meetings Act, PA 267 of 1976) 
 

IX. Reconvene in Open Session 
 

X. Adjournment 

Page 2 of 2 



"I pledge allegiance  

to the Flag  

of the United States of America,  

and to the republic  

for which it stands,  

one Nation under God,  

indivisible,  

with liberty and justice for all."

CALL TO ORDER & 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

President Jarrod Smith

5



ROLL CALL 

Superintendent Bill Barnes

6



Persons may address the board for up to three (3) minutes in the Public Comment segment of the meeting by          
providing your name and jurisdiction (City, Township / County) on one of the Public Comment forms provided at the 
sign in table and turning it in to the Superintendent’s Assistant. 

The meeting chair will use the Public Comment forms submitted to invite persons to come forward to make their  
public comment at the appropriate time. 

Board Meetings are constructed to conduct necessary business of the board, while allowing time for the public to   
express concerns and opinions.   

Out of respect for board members, students and staff, you will be interrupted if you: 
• Personally attack a board member or district employee on issues unrelated to their job performance. 
• Mention a student’s name when discussing behavior or other incidents. 
• Engage in discussion with other members of the audience. 

You will be reminded when you are approaching the end of your three-minute limit so you can conclude with your 
strongest points. 

The board will not respond to questions or comments during public comment but the Superintendent will do his best 
to answer questions at the end of the meeting.  If immediate answers are not available, arrangements will be made to    
provide you with the information requested.

PUBLIC COMMENT

7



A. 98B Data Presentation

DISCUSSION ITEM A

8

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1C34tlhqZko4AYAW6erc7ot_3r5KMHjnH/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1C34tlhqZko4AYAW6erc7ot_3r5KMHjnH/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1C34tlhqZko4AYAW6erc7ot_3r5KMHjnH/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1C34tlhqZko4AYAW6erc7ot_3r5KMHjnH/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1C34tlhqZko4AYAW6erc7ot_3r5KMHjnH/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1C34tlhqZko4AYAW6erc7ot_3r5KMHjnH/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1C34tlhqZko4AYAW6erc7ot_3r5KMHjnH/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1C34tlhqZko4AYAW6erc7ot_3r5KMHjnH/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1C34tlhqZko4AYAW6erc7ot_3r5KMHjnH/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1C34tlhqZko4AYAW6erc7ot_3r5KMHjnH/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1C34tlhqZko4AYAW6erc7ot_3r5KMHjnH/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1C34tlhqZko4AYAW6erc7ot_3r5KMHjnH/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1C34tlhqZko4AYAW6erc7ot_3r5KMHjnH/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1C34tlhqZko4AYAW6erc7ot_3r5KMHjnH/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1C34tlhqZko4AYAW6erc7ot_3r5KMHjnH/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1C34tlhqZko4AYAW6erc7ot_3r5KMHjnH/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1C34tlhqZko4AYAW6erc7ot_3r5KMHjnH/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1C34tlhqZko4AYAW6erc7ot_3r5KMHjnH/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1C34tlhqZko4AYAW6erc7ot_3r5KMHjnH/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1C34tlhqZko4AYAW6erc7ot_3r5KMHjnH/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1C34tlhqZko4AYAW6erc7ot_3r5KMHjnH/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1C34tlhqZko4AYAW6erc7ot_3r5KMHjnH/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1C34tlhqZko4AYAW6erc7ot_3r5KMHjnH/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1C34tlhqZko4AYAW6erc7ot_3r5KMHjnH/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1C34tlhqZko4AYAW6erc7ot_3r5KMHjnH/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1C34tlhqZko4AYAW6erc7ot_3r5KMHjnH/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1C34tlhqZko4AYAW6erc7ot_3r5KMHjnH/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1C34tlhqZko4AYAW6erc7ot_3r5KMHjnH/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1C34tlhqZko4AYAW6erc7ot_3r5KMHjnH/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1mvINKRMI2XvPfjif3R0qlov788noCkpN/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1mvINKRMI2XvPfjif3R0qlov788noCkpN/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1mvINKRMI2XvPfjif3R0qlov788noCkpN/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1mvINKRMI2XvPfjif3R0qlov788noCkpN/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1mvINKRMI2XvPfjif3R0qlov788noCkpN/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1mvINKRMI2XvPfjif3R0qlov788noCkpN/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1mvINKRMI2XvPfjif3R0qlov788noCkpN/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1mvINKRMI2XvPfjif3R0qlov788noCkpN/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1mvINKRMI2XvPfjif3R0qlov788noCkpN/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1mvINKRMI2XvPfjif3R0qlov788noCkpN/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1mvINKRMI2XvPfjif3R0qlov788noCkpN/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1mvINKRMI2XvPfjif3R0qlov788noCkpN/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1mvINKRMI2XvPfjif3R0qlov788noCkpN/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1mvINKRMI2XvPfjif3R0qlov788noCkpN/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1mvINKRMI2XvPfjif3R0qlov788noCkpN/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1mvINKRMI2XvPfjif3R0qlov788noCkpN/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1mvINKRMI2XvPfjif3R0qlov788noCkpN/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1mvINKRMI2XvPfjif3R0qlov788noCkpN/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1mvINKRMI2XvPfjif3R0qlov788noCkpN/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1mvINKRMI2XvPfjif3R0qlov788noCkpN/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1mvINKRMI2XvPfjif3R0qlov788noCkpN/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1mvINKRMI2XvPfjif3R0qlov788noCkpN/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1mvINKRMI2XvPfjif3R0qlov788noCkpN/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1mvINKRMI2XvPfjif3R0qlov788noCkpN/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1mvINKRMI2XvPfjif3R0qlov788noCkpN/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1mvINKRMI2XvPfjif3R0qlov788noCkpN/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1mvINKRMI2XvPfjif3R0qlov788noCkpN/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1mvINKRMI2XvPfjif3R0qlov788noCkpN/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1mvINKRMI2XvPfjif3R0qlov788noCkpN/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1mvINKRMI2XvPfjif3R0qlov788noCkpN/view?usp=sharing


B. Sale of Wacousta Elementary Building

DISCUSSION ITEM B

9



C. Strategic Plan SMART Goal Implementation Planning 

DISCUSSION ITEM C

10

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1UbMv7iYlcvAGoYI6NQR3bYazcx8LxtNRkMCeNZxPNZc/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1UbMv7iYlcvAGoYI6NQR3bYazcx8LxtNRkMCeNZxPNZc/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1UbMv7iYlcvAGoYI6NQR3bYazcx8LxtNRkMCeNZxPNZc/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1UbMv7iYlcvAGoYI6NQR3bYazcx8LxtNRkMCeNZxPNZc/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1UbMv7iYlcvAGoYI6NQR3bYazcx8LxtNRkMCeNZxPNZc/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1UbMv7iYlcvAGoYI6NQR3bYazcx8LxtNRkMCeNZxPNZc/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1UbMv7iYlcvAGoYI6NQR3bYazcx8LxtNRkMCeNZxPNZc/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1UbMv7iYlcvAGoYI6NQR3bYazcx8LxtNRkMCeNZxPNZc/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1UbMv7iYlcvAGoYI6NQR3bYazcx8LxtNRkMCeNZxPNZc/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1UbMv7iYlcvAGoYI6NQR3bYazcx8LxtNRkMCeNZxPNZc/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1UbMv7iYlcvAGoYI6NQR3bYazcx8LxtNRkMCeNZxPNZc/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1UbMv7iYlcvAGoYI6NQR3bYazcx8LxtNRkMCeNZxPNZc/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1UbMv7iYlcvAGoYI6NQR3bYazcx8LxtNRkMCeNZxPNZc/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1UbMv7iYlcvAGoYI6NQR3bYazcx8LxtNRkMCeNZxPNZc/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1UbMv7iYlcvAGoYI6NQR3bYazcx8LxtNRkMCeNZxPNZc/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1UbMv7iYlcvAGoYI6NQR3bYazcx8LxtNRkMCeNZxPNZc/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1UbMv7iYlcvAGoYI6NQR3bYazcx8LxtNRkMCeNZxPNZc/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1UbMv7iYlcvAGoYI6NQR3bYazcx8LxtNRkMCeNZxPNZc/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1UbMv7iYlcvAGoYI6NQR3bYazcx8LxtNRkMCeNZxPNZc/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1UbMv7iYlcvAGoYI6NQR3bYazcx8LxtNRkMCeNZxPNZc/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1UbMv7iYlcvAGoYI6NQR3bYazcx8LxtNRkMCeNZxPNZc/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1UbMv7iYlcvAGoYI6NQR3bYazcx8LxtNRkMCeNZxPNZc/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1UbMv7iYlcvAGoYI6NQR3bYazcx8LxtNRkMCeNZxPNZc/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1UbMv7iYlcvAGoYI6NQR3bYazcx8LxtNRkMCeNZxPNZc/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1UbMv7iYlcvAGoYI6NQR3bYazcx8LxtNRkMCeNZxPNZc/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1UbMv7iYlcvAGoYI6NQR3bYazcx8LxtNRkMCeNZxPNZc/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1UbMv7iYlcvAGoYI6NQR3bYazcx8LxtNRkMCeNZxPNZc/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1UbMv7iYlcvAGoYI6NQR3bYazcx8LxtNRkMCeNZxPNZc/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1UbMv7iYlcvAGoYI6NQR3bYazcx8LxtNRkMCeNZxPNZc/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1UbMv7iYlcvAGoYI6NQR3bYazcx8LxtNRkMCeNZxPNZc/edit?usp=sharing


A.  Approval of January 23, 2023 Meeting Minutes 

PROPOSED MOTION:  I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the                        
January 23, 2023 Meeting Minutes, as presented.

ACTION ITEM A

11



Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education 01-23-2023 
Regular Meeting   Page 1  
 

 

 GRAND LEDGE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Board of Education 
 

 Regular Meeting – January 23, 2023 
 

MINUTES 
 
President Smith called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. He led those present in the Pledge of 
Allegiance. 
 

ROLL CALL 
Roll Call by Superintendent Bill Barnes indicated the presence of Board Members: Jarrod Smith, 
Nicole Shannon, Jon Shiflett, Denise DuFort, Ben Cwayna and Ashley Kuykendoll.  Central Office 

Administrators: Bill Barnes, Steve Gabriel, Julie Waterbury, Wendy Seida, Kelly Jones, Mark 
Deschaine, Martez Warren and John Ellsworth.  Others in Attendance  James Edgett, Therese 
Edgett, Stacy Kruse, Clark Kruse, Crystal Quintanilla-Howard, Marlene Promer, Anna Baryo, 
Heather Vanderlaan, Cindy Way, Lori Brassington, Kristy Ford, Julie Shotwell, Sarah Hopper, 
Sophia Hopper, Savannah Hopper, Cindy Hoskins, Dan Klodt, Landon Birchmeick, Dave Trakol, 
Kim Browning, Ellen Baribeau, Cindy Zerbe, Dave Zerbe, Alexa Snyder, Kayla Cebulski, Bobbi 
Cebulski, Stephanie Morgan, Chris Polley, Charlotte Polley, John Piper, Jennifer Zimmerman, 
Deanne Arking, Maranda Morris, William Lawson, Jacob McElroy, Rebecca McElroy, Allyson 
McCann, Kim Laforet, Melissa Mazzola, Greg Almy, Brian, Klopp, Brittany Huard, Myles Huard, 
Jill Fillingham, Lydia Baxter, Dawne Velianoff, Sean Stevens, Bill Albrecht and Kim Manning 
 
KNIGHTS OF COLUMBUS – Check Presentation 
Dave Trakol, Brian Klopp, Bud Lawson, Dave Zerbe, and Dan Klodt of the Knight of Columbus 
presented Grand Ledge Public Schools Special Education Department with a check for $1,819.35 
from their MI Drive Campaign.   Handing out Tootsie Rolls. Generosity of the GL residents.  This 
money is used to offset costs for special education student activities outside the normal school 
day. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA ITEMS 
Motion by Ms. Shannon, seconded by Mr. Shiflett for the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of 
Education to approve the January 23, 2023 Agenda Items, as presented.  The motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
Motion by Mrs. DuFort, seconded by Mr. Shiflett for the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of 
Education to approve the January 23, 2023 Consent Agenda Items, as presented.   
 
Included on the Consent Agenda was the January 9, 2023 Organizational and Work Session 
Meeting Minutes and the Hiring of Mindi Stevens as a Counselor at Delta Center Elementary 
School and Madeline Strong as a Math Teacher at Beagle Middle School.  
 
Superintendent Barnes noted we are fortunate to have these candidates who will now be our 
colleagues.  He noted they both come highly recommended and the building principals are 
happy to have them.  He thanked the building team members who served on the interview 
committees for these two hirings.  In closing he noted we are happy to have them as comets. 
 



Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education 01-23-2023 
Regular Meeting   Page 2  
 

 

The motion carried unanimously. 
REPORTS 

A. Capitol Connections Report 
There was no report in Dr. Glasscoe’s absence. 
 

B. Eaton RESA Report 
Mrs. DuFort shared the Eaton RESA board received a presentation from Meadowview at 
their January 18th meeting providing them with an overview of all the services offered at 
Meadowview, a school that represents students from all the districts under the RESA who 
are more severely impacted with learning disabilities. The board also approved 2.6 FTE 
social workers for Grand Ledge Public Schools, reviewed the Capitol Projects Plans for the 
next 10 years and will be reviewing and acting on the Superintendent’s self-assessment in 
February. 
 

C. Grand Ledge Education Foundation Report 
Ms. Shannon advised the committee is meeting to begin plan for the 2023 5K race that 
will take place on Yankee Doodle Saturday.  She noted this is the biggest fundraiser for 
the Foundation and the money raised is used to provide teacher grants to district teachers 
that allows them to implement learning opportunities in their class they wouldn’t have 
otherwise. 
 

D. Bond Update  
Bond Supervisor John Piper provided an update with regard to bond construction projects 
at Delta Center and the High School Fine Arts.  Everything is proceeding along, especially 
with the weather being so mild. 
 

E. Superintendent’s Report 
Superintendent Barnes noted each month we highlight one of our schools in the district 
and having students be a part of the conversation.  This evening Holbrook Elementary 
School will share.   
 
Holbrook Principal Dr. Bill Albrecht thanked Dr. Barnes and the board for the 
opportunity.  He noted we have some special student guest with us and a sample of some 
of the hardest working, dedicated public servants that make Holbrook run so well and 
ensuring we are growing learning and preparing students.   
 
Holbrook students, Miles, McKenna, Ethan, Clark, Dawson, Leighton, Piper, Megan, Joey 
and Boomer presented each board member with a Comet catcher noting they appreciate 
each board member not only during School Board recognition month, but every month.  
He noted the work is important.  He explained Comet Catches are just one way Holbrook 
recognizes their students.   
 
In closing he shared a video of the Holbrook Highlight that is shared weekly within the 
building that highlights many of the great things going on at the building. 
 
Dr. Barnes thanked Dr. Albrecht and everyone from Holbrook for the presentation.  He 
went on to provide an update with regard to the implementation plan for the Strategic 
Plan Smart Goals noting this will be brought forward at one of the February Board 
Meetings.  Additionally in February, the board will receive an update as part of the 98B 



Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education 01-23-2023 
Regular Meeting   Page 3  
 

 

legislation to provide information on academic progress.  He reminded everyone that 
Delta Center will host an International Night on Friday, January 27th noting this is a  
wonderful event for students, families and staff.  He stated he will be scheduling another 
round of opportunities for the Board Members to take a tour of the bond projects to see 
the progress.  He noted that during his evaluation, the board had asked that rather than 
waiting until the end of the year, he will begin providing information to the board on each 
portion of the rubric used as part of that evaluation.  He thanked the Knight of Columbus 
for their continued support of our students and noting the funds provide great 
opportunities to the students.  In closing he noted one thing that has always bothered him 
was the administration building didn’t look like a school building.  With the help of the 
art teachers at each of the buildings, every three weeks, the administration building will 
showcase our students’ artwork.  He thanked Ms. LaCasse, Wacousta Art teacher for 
kicking the project off and encouraged everyone to take a moment to stop and enjoy the 
wondering art pieces outside the board room and in the showcase outside his office.  He 
shared that he will host a small open house for the parents of the students who have 
artwork on display. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Ms. Shannon read the rules for addressing the board. 
 
Cindy Zerbe shared she is proud to be a Grand Ledge Comet sharing she works at Wacousta 
Elementary School.  She commended Bond Supervisor John Piper noting he does an amazing job 
with the bond projects commenting that he “knows his stuff”.  She also recognizes Wacousta Art 
teacher Christina LaCasse noting she spends her days cultivating art among our students teaching 
them how to be creative, to think outside the box.  She commented she is more than just an art 
teacher; she is a teacher who teaches the whole child.  In closing she thanked the board for all 
they do noting it is greatly appreciated. 
 
Dawne Velianoff addressed the board noting she loves Holbrook and Dr. Albrecht is creating a 
atmosphere that is open expressing her appreciation.  She wanted to ensure the board knew she 
had not left even though she was not happy with the November election results.  She 
congratulated those who won.  She noted she is blessed to have the means to withdraw her 
children from the district is she chooses.  She commented she appreciates Dr. Barnes’ 
communication but stated she feels some things are over-saturated.  She questioned is the 
additional social workers Mrs. DuFort mentioned in her report were being brought based on need 
or what qualified the need, was it specific to Grand Ledge or of national findings.   
 
Mrs. DuFort noted she would reach out to Ms. Velianoff to provide her with the information she 
requested. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
A.  APPROVAL OF 2022-2023 BUDGET AMENDMENT RESOLUTION 

Motion by Mr. Shiflett, seconded by Ms. Shannon for the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board 
of Education approve the 2022-2023 Budget Amendment Resolution noting a projected fund 
balance of 8.61%, as presented. 
 
Dr. Barnes noted information on the budget amendment was included in the board packet for 
the members, persons in the audience and folks at home.  He explained the budget process 
noting assumptions are made when developing the budget in June and the amendments are  



Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education 01-23-2023 
Regular Meeting   Page 4  
 

 

based on information coming in.  He commended Chief Financial Officer Julie Waterbury on 
the fabulous job she has done with the budget noting she has a good sense of where we are.   

 
He remarked there are still a lot of assumptions, but the district has been conservative in those 
assumptions.   
 
Chief Financial Officer Julie Waterbury provided the board with a detailed overview of the 
2022-2023 Budget Amendment including revenue and expenditure projections, covering the 
per pupil foundation allowance established by the legislature, additional federal revenue, 
COVID relief funds, internal transfers from out non-bond capital projects funds, increases in 
instructional expenditures, increases in student support and the $1.1M settlement with a 
former employee.  She noted an estimated ending fund balance of 8/61% which exceeds the 
board preferred measurement of 8%. 
 
Ms. Shannon thanked Mrs. Waterbury and her team for setting us in the right direction.  She 
recognizes there are many moving parts and we are getting closer to having a balanced 
budget with a modest surplus. 
 
President Smith noted this is improvement and it is great to see.  He recognized the 
meticulous attention to detail, though cautiously optimistic.  He noted we are not being too 
conservative and he feels like this is a good pace for him. 
 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 

President Smith YES Mrs. DuFort YES 
Ms. Shannon YES Mr. Cwayna YES 

Mr. Shiflett YES Ms. Kuykendoll YES 
 

 The motion carried unanimously. 
   
COMMENTS FROM STAFF AND BOARD 
Ms. Kuykendoll gave Kudos to Holbrook and how they packed the room. She thanked Mrs. 
Waterbury for helping her navigate through the budget in this space.  She thanked Martez and 
Pete for improvements in the bus routes noting it is easy to hear when things are going bad, so 
she wanted to ensure she elevates when things are turning around. 
 
Mr. Cwayna noted it was nice to see the kids involved in the Holbrook presentation tonight and 
thanking Mrs. Waterbury for keeping the budget amendment in simple terms noting his 
appreciation. 
 
Mrs. DuFort noted Holbrook always represents well and having students here is what it is all 
about.  She thanked Mr. Deschaine for his work in setting up the new sound systems for the board 
meetings noting it makes it a much nicer environment.  She noted she feels like we are having a 
great year and we continue to build on that, commenting she is definitely proud to be a comet. 
 
Mr. Shiflett commented he knows they aren’t supposed to have favorites but Holbrook is kind of 
his favorite and he looks forward to putting his Comet Catcher on his refrigerator at home. 
 
Ms. Shannon thanked Dr. Albrecht for bringing so much joy to the meeting.  She thanked the 
Knights of Columbus for their donation. 



Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education 01-23-2023 
Regular Meeting   Page 5  
 

 

 
President Smith echoed the comments of his fellow members noting his Comet Catcher is going 
into his office so people can see it.  He thanked the Knights of Columbus and thanked everyone 
for a great meeting. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting adjourned at 7:05 p.m. 
 
Respectfully Submitted:    Attest: 
 
 
 
________________________________   _______________________________ 
Nicole Shannon, Secretary    Jarrod Smith, President 



B. Approval of Teacher Hiring 

a. Destaine Johnson - 4th Grade - Delta Center 

b. Rachel Hess - Math - Grand Ledge High School 

PROPOSED MOTION:  I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the                
hiring of Destaine Johnson and Rachel Hess, as presented.

ACTION ITEM B

17



 

 

 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO: Dr. William A. Barnes, Superintendent of Schools 

FROM: Kelly, J. Jones, Director 
Human Resources 

SUBJECT: Recommendation to Hire  

DATE: January 23, 2023 

I recommend the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education hire Destanie Johnson to fill 
our vacant 4th Grade teacher position at Delta Center Elementary and Rachel Hess to fill our 
vacant Math teacher position at Grand Ledge High School.    
 
KJJ/edc 





DESTANIE M. JOHNSON

Objective
● My objective is to work for an organization that provides education and care for different ages, utilizing a

self-directed and positive perspective to aid in providing the best quality of life for individuals through
education.

Education

MAJOR IN ELEMENTARY EDUCATION/ MINOR IN EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION | GVSU

● August 2017- December 2022

CHIPPEWA HILLS HIGH SCHOOL

● Diploma - 2017

Experience
Student Teaching - Delta Center Elementary August 2022-December 2022

● 3rd grade classroom/4th grade classroom
● Planned, directed, and led classroom activities for 15 weeks

○ Worked with 3rd/4th grade team to plan and collaborate on ideas

Teacher Assistant September 2020-Current

AppleTree and Gilden Woods Early Care

● Teacher Assistant
● Assisting a lead teacher in taking care of toddlers
● Assisting in implementing curriculum to the toddlers
● Encouraging safety and providing a positive environment

POOLSIDE MANAGER/FOOD AND LIQUOR (SEASONAL) MAY 2019- AUGUST 2022

Kent Country Club

- Serving members needs
- Attending to faculty and members

June 2020- September 2020

1



ASSISTANT TEACHER

YMCA OF GREATER GRAND RAPIDS

● Multiple hours of Socio-emotional training, cognition, building relationships, and working with parents of
children.

● Assist in the supervision of before and after care students in elementary school.

● Provide educational activities (STEM) teaching children to enhance creativity and independence.

CLINICAL ASSISTANT  

 MED-1 LEONARD OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH JANUARY 2018 – SEPTEMBER 2019

● Certified Drug Screen Technician

● Certified Breath Alcohol Technician

● Visual Examinations

● Work in diverse environment including on-site visits to the Grand Rapids Police and Fire Stations

Skills & Abilities
● Creative problem solver

● Exceptional communication skills

● Ability to learn and perform tasks in a timely manner

● Strong relationships with individuals

● Hard work ethic

● Clinical experience

● Capable of working independently

● Worked with diverse population

Volunteer Experience
● Weidman’s Lions Club

- Assisted in food preparation and serving at community events. Contributing to successfully
raising funds to donate back to individuals and organizations.

● Feeding America - West Michigan

- Aid in cleaning and distributing food to individuals/families that have been identified by Feeding
America.

● Santa’s Girls Volunteer  

- Delivering gifts to families in need during the holidays.

● Stocking Elementary (Grand Rapids Public
Schools)

- Assist third grade classrooms with curriculum and planning.

CERTIFICATIONS

● Adult First Aid and CPR certified

2



● Youth and Infant First Aid and CPR certified

Professional References
● Shelly Schram GVSU University Field Coordinator

o

● Nina Potter YMCA – Greater GR Lead Teacher

o

● Liz Peters                      St. Robert School Principal
○

3



Rachel Hess

EDUCATION
Administration Certificate - Michigan Association for Secondary School Principals 2021-2022
Michigan Virtual Path to Leadership Program

Bachelor of Art in Education 2011-2015
University of Michigan, Kalamazoo, Michigan
Major: Mathematics Minor: Psychology

CERTIFICATION
State of Michigan K-12 Administrator Certification exp. 2027
State of Michigan Professional Teaching Certification RX, CC exp. 2026

LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE
Pewamo-Westphalia Community Schools Westphalia, MI
LINKS Coordinator, Mentor, School Improvement Team, Strategic Action Plan member,

Curriculum Researcher, After Hours Cafe Leader August 2016-Present

● Recruited at risk families to join an afterschool program for math remediation, designed its structure, and lead the

program and its students

● Researched various new curriculums, gathered input from peers, and presented research findings to peers and board

members to gather approval.

● Collaborated with colleagues to set SMART goals for the school year.

● Created a training program for our LINKS to create more confident student leaders.

● Mentored a new teacher by meeting with them weekly, providing feedback and advice, and by supporting their

individual needs.

● Gathered data from teachers, students, and the community and performed data analysis to assist in setting goals for

the district for the next 5 years.

Monroe Public Schools Monroe, MI
Mathematics Teacher ` 2015-2016

● Lead a session on how to analyze SAT/PSAT data at PD.

● Lead a group of at risk students to recover credits during a summer learning academy.

TEACHING EXPERIENCE
Pewamo-Westphalia Community Schools Westphalia, MI
Mathematics Teacher August 2016-Present

● Courses Taught: AP Statistics, Algebra 2, Algebra 1, Pre-Algebra, Math 7, LINKS, Careers 10, Math Enrichment.

● Researched newAP curriculum and garnered funding for both new textbooks and new calculators.

● Facilitated vertical alignment of the math department by garnering information, initiating meetings, and obtaining a

new curriculum for all math levels to use.

● Designed a full curriculum for a LINKS course to count the class as credits.

● Initiated including student tutors in our Math enrichment courses to support our at risk students.

● Collaborated with teachers to ensure consistency between shared preps (Math 7, Algebra 1, Pre-Algebra, Careers)

● Garnered guest speakers for the classroom to assist in supporting students to prepare for their future in careers class

● Created a collaborative system for LINKS to communicate with me daily and ask questions to better support their



students.
● Incorporated UDL interventions into all classes in the form of guided notes, repeated instructions, differentiated

outputs, and flexible responses.
● Developed a classroom culture of collaboration and student driven learning by incorporating simulations of real

situations to demonstrate content and using varied forms of formative assessment.

Monroe Public Schools Monroe, MI
Mathematics Teacher ` 2015-2016

● Lead a session on how to analyze SAT/PSAT data at PD
● Collaborated in a PLC for Math 2 teachers
● Networked with other district new teachers to instill a sense of community
● Lead a group of at risk students to recover credits during a summer learning academy
● Created curriculum for seniors that entailed real life mathematics applications

FACILITATOR OF PROFESSIONALDEVELOPMENT
Utilizing technology in the classroom (Plickers, Weebly, Powerschool) 2017, 2020
Building and District Data Review and Analysis 2015, 2019
Speaker for State-wide LINKS Conference in Grand Rapids 2018
Midterm Data Analysis and Action Planning 2020

PROFESSIONALDEVELOPMENTATTENDED
Path To Leadership Program - Michigan Virtual University 2021, 2022
Big Ideas Math Curriculum Development and Building - Cengage 2021
Aspiring Principals Series - MASSP 2020, 2021
Technology Integration 4 Educators Summer Event (Ti4E) - CCRESA 2019, 2021
Data Analysis Protocol - MASSP 2018
Illuminate DnAAssessments & Pre-built Reports Training - CCRESA 2017
5D+ Evaluation Rubric Training 2019
Advanced Placement Summer Learning Academy - Grand Blanc 2017, 2019
Advanced Placement Networking Event - Michigan State University 2016
New Teacher Academy - Law, Standards, Stress Management, Discipline Formative Assessment 2015-2016
ALEKS Online Remediation Tool Administrative Training 2015
Core-Plus Curriculum Development Training 2015

References (Letters Upon Request)
Mr. Todd Simmons
Princi al Pewamo-West halia Middle High School

Mrs. Tracy Aldrich
Math Teacher Pewamo-Westphalia Middle High School

Mr. Cole Feldpausch
Math Teacher Pewamo-West halia Middle High School

Mrs. Jennifer Goodman
Su erintendent Pewamo-West halia Middle High School



C. Approval of Agreement for Consent Election in MERC Case No. 23-A-0068-RC 

PROPOSED MOTION:  I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the    
Consent Election in the Michigan Employment Relations Commission (MERC) Case Number 23-
A-0068-RC, as presented, and authorize the District Superintendent, or his designee, to sign that 
agreement.

ACTION ITEM C

25



D. Approval of the Payment of Capital Funds Invoices 

PROPOSED MOTION:  I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the    
Payment of Capital Funds Invoices in the amount of $70,945.43, as presented.

ACTION ITEM D

26

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1SgoDzSZumLlNDW4t92jKLNu6He-qXr99?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1SgoDzSZumLlNDW4t92jKLNu6He-qXr99?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1SgoDzSZumLlNDW4t92jKLNu6He-qXr99?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1SgoDzSZumLlNDW4t92jKLNu6He-qXr99?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1SgoDzSZumLlNDW4t92jKLNu6He-qXr99?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1SgoDzSZumLlNDW4t92jKLNu6He-qXr99?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1SgoDzSZumLlNDW4t92jKLNu6He-qXr99?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1SgoDzSZumLlNDW4t92jKLNu6He-qXr99?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1SgoDzSZumLlNDW4t92jKLNu6He-qXr99?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1SgoDzSZumLlNDW4t92jKLNu6He-qXr99?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1SgoDzSZumLlNDW4t92jKLNu6He-qXr99?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1SgoDzSZumLlNDW4t92jKLNu6He-qXr99?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1SgoDzSZumLlNDW4t92jKLNu6He-qXr99?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1SgoDzSZumLlNDW4t92jKLNu6He-qXr99?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1SgoDzSZumLlNDW4t92jKLNu6He-qXr99?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1SgoDzSZumLlNDW4t92jKLNu6He-qXr99?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1SgoDzSZumLlNDW4t92jKLNu6He-qXr99?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1SgoDzSZumLlNDW4t92jKLNu6He-qXr99?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1SgoDzSZumLlNDW4t92jKLNu6He-qXr99?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1SgoDzSZumLlNDW4t92jKLNu6He-qXr99?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1SgoDzSZumLlNDW4t92jKLNu6He-qXr99?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1SgoDzSZumLlNDW4t92jKLNu6He-qXr99?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1SgoDzSZumLlNDW4t92jKLNu6He-qXr99?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1SgoDzSZumLlNDW4t92jKLNu6He-qXr99?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1SgoDzSZumLlNDW4t92jKLNu6He-qXr99?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1SgoDzSZumLlNDW4t92jKLNu6He-qXr99?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1SgoDzSZumLlNDW4t92jKLNu6He-qXr99?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1SgoDzSZumLlNDW4t92jKLNu6He-qXr99?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1SgoDzSZumLlNDW4t92jKLNu6He-qXr99?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1SgoDzSZumLlNDW4t92jKLNu6He-qXr99?usp=sharing


E. Approval of the Payment of Sinking Fund Invoices 

PROPOSED MOTION:  I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the    
Payment of Sinking Fund Invoices in the amount of $47,510.00, as presented.

ACTION ITEM E

27

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1cKxK0MlcNPX-BnWom_r022fd0uL8Ncn0?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1cKxK0MlcNPX-BnWom_r022fd0uL8Ncn0?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1cKxK0MlcNPX-BnWom_r022fd0uL8Ncn0?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1cKxK0MlcNPX-BnWom_r022fd0uL8Ncn0?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1cKxK0MlcNPX-BnWom_r022fd0uL8Ncn0?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1cKxK0MlcNPX-BnWom_r022fd0uL8Ncn0?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1cKxK0MlcNPX-BnWom_r022fd0uL8Ncn0?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1cKxK0MlcNPX-BnWom_r022fd0uL8Ncn0?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1cKxK0MlcNPX-BnWom_r022fd0uL8Ncn0?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1cKxK0MlcNPX-BnWom_r022fd0uL8Ncn0?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1cKxK0MlcNPX-BnWom_r022fd0uL8Ncn0?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1cKxK0MlcNPX-BnWom_r022fd0uL8Ncn0?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1cKxK0MlcNPX-BnWom_r022fd0uL8Ncn0?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1cKxK0MlcNPX-BnWom_r022fd0uL8Ncn0?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1cKxK0MlcNPX-BnWom_r022fd0uL8Ncn0?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1cKxK0MlcNPX-BnWom_r022fd0uL8Ncn0?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1cKxK0MlcNPX-BnWom_r022fd0uL8Ncn0?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1cKxK0MlcNPX-BnWom_r022fd0uL8Ncn0?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1cKxK0MlcNPX-BnWom_r022fd0uL8Ncn0?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1cKxK0MlcNPX-BnWom_r022fd0uL8Ncn0?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1cKxK0MlcNPX-BnWom_r022fd0uL8Ncn0?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1cKxK0MlcNPX-BnWom_r022fd0uL8Ncn0?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1cKxK0MlcNPX-BnWom_r022fd0uL8Ncn0?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1cKxK0MlcNPX-BnWom_r022fd0uL8Ncn0?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1cKxK0MlcNPX-BnWom_r022fd0uL8Ncn0?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1cKxK0MlcNPX-BnWom_r022fd0uL8Ncn0?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1cKxK0MlcNPX-BnWom_r022fd0uL8Ncn0?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1cKxK0MlcNPX-BnWom_r022fd0uL8Ncn0?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1cKxK0MlcNPX-BnWom_r022fd0uL8Ncn0?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1cKxK0MlcNPX-BnWom_r022fd0uL8Ncn0?usp=sharing


F. Approval of the Payment of Proposal 1, Series 2 Bond Invoices 

PROPOSED MOTION:  I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the    
Payment of Proposal 1, Series 2 Bond Invoices in the amount of $915,418.82, as presented.

ACTION ITEM F

28

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1s53hlUJRIWTBX6hhOx4iim0ue8m4InpZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1s53hlUJRIWTBX6hhOx4iim0ue8m4InpZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1s53hlUJRIWTBX6hhOx4iim0ue8m4InpZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1s53hlUJRIWTBX6hhOx4iim0ue8m4InpZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1s53hlUJRIWTBX6hhOx4iim0ue8m4InpZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1s53hlUJRIWTBX6hhOx4iim0ue8m4InpZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1s53hlUJRIWTBX6hhOx4iim0ue8m4InpZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1s53hlUJRIWTBX6hhOx4iim0ue8m4InpZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1s53hlUJRIWTBX6hhOx4iim0ue8m4InpZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1s53hlUJRIWTBX6hhOx4iim0ue8m4InpZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1s53hlUJRIWTBX6hhOx4iim0ue8m4InpZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1s53hlUJRIWTBX6hhOx4iim0ue8m4InpZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1s53hlUJRIWTBX6hhOx4iim0ue8m4InpZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1s53hlUJRIWTBX6hhOx4iim0ue8m4InpZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1s53hlUJRIWTBX6hhOx4iim0ue8m4InpZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1s53hlUJRIWTBX6hhOx4iim0ue8m4InpZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1s53hlUJRIWTBX6hhOx4iim0ue8m4InpZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1s53hlUJRIWTBX6hhOx4iim0ue8m4InpZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1s53hlUJRIWTBX6hhOx4iim0ue8m4InpZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1s53hlUJRIWTBX6hhOx4iim0ue8m4InpZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1s53hlUJRIWTBX6hhOx4iim0ue8m4InpZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1s53hlUJRIWTBX6hhOx4iim0ue8m4InpZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1s53hlUJRIWTBX6hhOx4iim0ue8m4InpZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1s53hlUJRIWTBX6hhOx4iim0ue8m4InpZ?usp=sharing


G. Approval of the Payment of Proposal 2, Series 1 Bond Invoices 

PROPOSED MOTION:  I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the    
Payment of Proposal 2, Series 1 Bond Invoices in the amount of $5,600.02, as presented.

ACTION ITEM G

29

https://drive.google.com/file/d/13HJEZsm1rMgKFqRT0a_rbOP4HxxDBaVx/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/13HJEZsm1rMgKFqRT0a_rbOP4HxxDBaVx/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/13HJEZsm1rMgKFqRT0a_rbOP4HxxDBaVx/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/13HJEZsm1rMgKFqRT0a_rbOP4HxxDBaVx/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/13HJEZsm1rMgKFqRT0a_rbOP4HxxDBaVx/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/13HJEZsm1rMgKFqRT0a_rbOP4HxxDBaVx/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/13HJEZsm1rMgKFqRT0a_rbOP4HxxDBaVx/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/13HJEZsm1rMgKFqRT0a_rbOP4HxxDBaVx/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/13HJEZsm1rMgKFqRT0a_rbOP4HxxDBaVx/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/13HJEZsm1rMgKFqRT0a_rbOP4HxxDBaVx/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/13HJEZsm1rMgKFqRT0a_rbOP4HxxDBaVx/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/13HJEZsm1rMgKFqRT0a_rbOP4HxxDBaVx/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/13HJEZsm1rMgKFqRT0a_rbOP4HxxDBaVx/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/13HJEZsm1rMgKFqRT0a_rbOP4HxxDBaVx/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/13HJEZsm1rMgKFqRT0a_rbOP4HxxDBaVx/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/13HJEZsm1rMgKFqRT0a_rbOP4HxxDBaVx/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/13HJEZsm1rMgKFqRT0a_rbOP4HxxDBaVx/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/13HJEZsm1rMgKFqRT0a_rbOP4HxxDBaVx/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/13HJEZsm1rMgKFqRT0a_rbOP4HxxDBaVx/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/13HJEZsm1rMgKFqRT0a_rbOP4HxxDBaVx/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/13HJEZsm1rMgKFqRT0a_rbOP4HxxDBaVx/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/13HJEZsm1rMgKFqRT0a_rbOP4HxxDBaVx/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/13HJEZsm1rMgKFqRT0a_rbOP4HxxDBaVx/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/13HJEZsm1rMgKFqRT0a_rbOP4HxxDBaVx/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/13HJEZsm1rMgKFqRT0a_rbOP4HxxDBaVx/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/13HJEZsm1rMgKFqRT0a_rbOP4HxxDBaVx/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/13HJEZsm1rMgKFqRT0a_rbOP4HxxDBaVx/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/13HJEZsm1rMgKFqRT0a_rbOP4HxxDBaVx/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/13HJEZsm1rMgKFqRT0a_rbOP4HxxDBaVx/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/13HJEZsm1rMgKFqRT0a_rbOP4HxxDBaVx/view?usp=sharing


H. Approval of the Payment of Proposal 2, Series 2 Bond Invoices 

PROPOSED MOTION:  I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the    
Payment of Proposal 2, Series 2 Bond Invoices in the amount of $389,882.34, as presented.

ACTION ITEM H

30

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ubfubobqSrywxMg4rwAgmZ-rx2buiS4Q?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ubfubobqSrywxMg4rwAgmZ-rx2buiS4Q?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ubfubobqSrywxMg4rwAgmZ-rx2buiS4Q?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ubfubobqSrywxMg4rwAgmZ-rx2buiS4Q?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ubfubobqSrywxMg4rwAgmZ-rx2buiS4Q?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ubfubobqSrywxMg4rwAgmZ-rx2buiS4Q?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ubfubobqSrywxMg4rwAgmZ-rx2buiS4Q?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ubfubobqSrywxMg4rwAgmZ-rx2buiS4Q?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ubfubobqSrywxMg4rwAgmZ-rx2buiS4Q?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ubfubobqSrywxMg4rwAgmZ-rx2buiS4Q?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ubfubobqSrywxMg4rwAgmZ-rx2buiS4Q?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ubfubobqSrywxMg4rwAgmZ-rx2buiS4Q?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ubfubobqSrywxMg4rwAgmZ-rx2buiS4Q?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ubfubobqSrywxMg4rwAgmZ-rx2buiS4Q?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ubfubobqSrywxMg4rwAgmZ-rx2buiS4Q?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ubfubobqSrywxMg4rwAgmZ-rx2buiS4Q?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ubfubobqSrywxMg4rwAgmZ-rx2buiS4Q?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ubfubobqSrywxMg4rwAgmZ-rx2buiS4Q?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ubfubobqSrywxMg4rwAgmZ-rx2buiS4Q?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ubfubobqSrywxMg4rwAgmZ-rx2buiS4Q?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ubfubobqSrywxMg4rwAgmZ-rx2buiS4Q?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ubfubobqSrywxMg4rwAgmZ-rx2buiS4Q?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ubfubobqSrywxMg4rwAgmZ-rx2buiS4Q?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ubfubobqSrywxMg4rwAgmZ-rx2buiS4Q?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ubfubobqSrywxMg4rwAgmZ-rx2buiS4Q?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ubfubobqSrywxMg4rwAgmZ-rx2buiS4Q?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ubfubobqSrywxMg4rwAgmZ-rx2buiS4Q?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ubfubobqSrywxMg4rwAgmZ-rx2buiS4Q?usp=sharing


COMMENTS FROM STAFF & BOARD

31



• Board Bond Advisory Meeting - Monday, February 27, 2023, 5:00 p.m., Sawdon Room 107  

• Regular Meeting - Monday, February 27, 2023, 6:00 p.m. Sawdon Board Room 

FUTURE TOPICS

32



Negotiations - Per Section 8(1)(c) of the Open Meetings Act, PA 267 of 1976. 

PROPOSED MOTION: I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education move into Closed 
Session for the purpose of discussing Negotiations Strategies, as Per Section 8(1)(c) of the Open                     
Meetings Act, PA 267 of 1976. 

ROLL CALL VOTE 

CLOSED SESSION

33



   Time:  _________________________

RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION

34



   Time:  _________________________

ADJOURNMENT

35


	Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance
	Roll Call
	Public Comment
	Discussion Item A
	Discussion Item B
	Discussion Item C
	Action Item A
	Action Item B
	Action Item C
	Action Item D
	Action Item E
	Action Item F
	Action Item G
	Action Item H
	Comments From Staff & Board
	Future Topics
	Closed Session
	Reconvene in Open Session
	AdjouRnment

